

Nilufar

Photographer



07803936308



nilufar@mac.com



www.nilufar.co.uk

SKILLS

Visual Artist
Installation Artist
Camera Obscura
Digital and Analogue

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Darkroom
Digital
Photoshop CC
Lightroom

EDUCATION

BA Fine Art Hons
The Surrey Institute of
Art and Design
1992-1995
PPA Central St Martins
2018
MAP20 UAL London
College of
Communication 2019-2020

PUBLICATIONS

Rediscovering Pinhole
Technique 2nd, 3rd & 4th
Ed. Eric Renner
Le Stenotope, Photo
Poche

PROFILE

Nilufar Nuthall creates projects across media, memorialising her environment and the forgotten. Her projects emanate out of a curiosity for a subject, family history and personal experience allowing her to explore themes that are challenging and often not spoken about.

Nilu works with spaces that are disrupted and undergoing change, not appearing as they seem. The continuation of time ad-infinitum, the past and the future of the past, each overlapping

EXPERIENCE

Pinhole and Camera Obscura Teaching Workshops and Residencies 1995 - Present

- Camden Arts Centre, Durham Arts Festival, Studio Mumbai 6 month residency, The Photographers' Gallery, The Gasworks, Metropole Galleries, Lister School, The Victoria and Albert Museum, Wandsworth Council, Serpentine Summer School, Oregon College of Art and Design Senior Resident Summer Program, Middle Row Primary School, The Tabernacle Notting Hill, Frames & Architecture Festival, India.

Exhibitions and Camera Obscura Commissions 1995 - Present

- MAP20 *Past, Present, Future Perfect* in collaboration with Turner Contemporary
- Poetics of Light, Science and Media Museum, Bradford
- Poetics of Light, Palace of the Governors, New Mexico
- Camera Obscura Installation, The Ashmoleon, Oxford
- In Camera The Yellow House, Bastakiya Art Fair, Dubai
- Bullet Hole, The Yellow House, Beirut
- Kingston Tower, Artist Residency, Mumbai
- Public Commission, Michael Faraday Primary School, Walworth
- Private Commission, Sa Bassa Blanca, Mallorca
- Among the Moderns, Edinburgh
- Explorations in Film and Video, The Photographers' Gallery
- In Focus, The Photographers' Gallery
- Pure Cinema, Film Collaboration
- Private Commission, Llandraedr, Wales
- Pingyao International Photography Festival, Pinhole Building
- Passage, The Metropole Galleries, Folkestone
- Another Flower Show, The Victoria and Albert Museum
- Eyes, Lies and Illusions consultant, The Hayward Gallery
- Senza Obiettivo, Santa Maria della Scala, Siena